NEW HANOVER COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & LAND USE
230 Government Center Drive, Suite 110
Wilmington, North Carolina

Telephone (910) 798-7165

FAX (210) 798-7053
planningdevelopment.nhcgov.com

Wayne Clark, AICP

Director

Ken Vafier, AICP
Planning Manager

AGENDA
Zoning Board of Adjustment Meeting
May 22, 2018, 5:30 PM

I. Call Meeting to Order (Chairman Ray Bray)
Il. Approval of Meeting Minutes from March 27, 2018 Meeting
February Attendees: Ray Bray, Hank Adams, Joe Miller, Mark Nabell, Brett Keeler
lll. Regular Items of Business
1. Case ZBA-927 — Trinity Express Development, LLC, applicant, on behalf of Hasi Burns,
property owner, is requesting a variance from Special Highway Overlay District building
setbacks per Section 55.4-3 of the New Hanover County Zoning Ordinance. The property

is located at 8128 Market Street, Wilmington, NC.

IV. Other Business

V. Adjourn



MINUTES
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
March 27, 2018

The New Hanover County Zoning Board of Adjustment held a regular and duly advertised meeting at 5:30 P.M. at the
New Hanover County Government Center Complex, 230 Government Center Drive, in the Lucie Harrell Conference
Room, Wilmington, NC, on Tuesday, March 27, 2018.

Members Present Members Absent
Raymond Bray, Chairman Cameron Moore
Hank Adams- Vice-Chairman Richard Kern
Joe Miller Kristin Freeman
Mark Nabell

Brett Keeler

Ex Officio Members Present

Ben Andrea, Executive Secretary
Sharon Huffman, County Attorney
Denise Brown, Clerk

The meeting was called to order at 5:30P.M. By the Chairman, Mr. Raymond Bray.

Mr. Bray explained that the Zoning Board is a quasi-judicial board appointed by the Board of Commissioners to consider
zoning ordinance variances from residents in New Hanover County where special conditions would create unnecessary
hardships. He said the Zoning Board also hears appeals of the County’s interpretation in enforcement of the Zoning
Ordinance. The appellants have thirty days in which to appeal any decision made by the Board to Superior Court.

APPROVAL OF FEBURARY 27, 2018 MEETING MINUTES

Following a motion by Vice-Chair Mr. Hank Adams and seconded by Mr. Keeler the minutes of February 27, 2018
meeting was unanimously approved.

CASE ZBA-926
Chairman Bray then swore in County staff, Mr. Ben Andrea.

Mr. Andrea explained that Casco Signs, Inc.; applicant, on behalf of Oak Ride Properties at Porters Neck, LLC, property
owner, is requesting a variance form the freestanding sign area allowance in the Office and Institutional Zoning District
per Section 52.3-4 of the New Hanover County Zoning Ordinance. The property is located at 212 Porters Neck Road,
Wilmington, NC. The property is zoned O&l, Office and Institutional District.

Mr. Andrea stated the variance request is for a proposed sign for a gas station that is pending development adjacent to
the existing Harris Teeter Grocery Store and Shopping Center. Mr. Andrea stated the proposed sign will be located at
212 Porters Neck Road; just behind the existing shopping center area. Mr. Andrea stated the subject parcel is a unique
flag lot shaped parcel consisting of 1.37 acres.

The parcel has a split zoning of the B-1 and the O&I, Office and Institutional. Mr. Andrea stated the property to the
southeast and across Porters Neck Road is zoned R-15, Residential District.



Mr. Andrea stated the subject property is currently underdeveloped with pending development of a fuel station closer
to the shopping center buildings.

Mr. Andrea stated the subject parcel was original part of a 1.83 acre rectangular-shaped parcel that was requested to be
rezoned from R-15, Residential District to B-1, Business District in 2004.

Mr. Andrea stated the adjacent properties were previously rezoned to B-1 and at that time they were under
construction for the retail center including the Harris Teeter grocery store.

Mr. Andrea stated at the time of the rezoning request, the Planning Staff was concerned about commercial zoning
encroaching into the adjacent residential area, and recommended the 1.83-acre parcel be rezoned to O&l, Office and
Institutional District, instead of the requested B-1 District.

Mr. Andrea stated ultimately the Planning Board suggested to the applicant to rezone the entire tract with the exception
of the 55’ wide strip of O&lI at the southeastern edge. The County Commissioners approved this request in 2004.

Mr. Andrea stated in 2006 the rectangular-shaped parcel was reconfigured by a recombination plat. Mr. Andrea
presented a subdivision plat that showed the reconfigured parcel boundary resulting in the final shape of parcel in
county records. Mr. Andrea stated the subdivision plat also created the access easement areas that mimicked the
driveways to and within the shopping center. Mr. Andrea stated a number of outparcels were created at the time.

Mr. Andrea stated that the existing Harris Teeter is expanding its store and developing a fuel center, and is seeking a
variance for a new sign for the fuel center.

Mr. Andrea stated the location for the proposed free standing sign is located within the O&I Zoning District. The
proposed sign area is 126” tall with a 74” width, totaling 64.75 sq. ft. in area. Mr. Andrea stated that free standing signs
are limited to 12 sq. ft. in the O&I district per Section 52.3-4 of the Zoning Ordinance. Mr. Andrea stated calculation of
the sign area is limited to the area that comprises the message of the sign.

Mr. Andrea stated the purpose of the Office and Institutional zoning district is to provide areas where institutional uses,
professional office uses and other similar uses are compatible to an office or institutional nature.

Mr. Andrea stated freestanding signs are limited to 12 feet in surface area in Office and Institutional zoning districts,
however, signs can be up to 75 sq. ft. on roads classified as minor or major arterial areas. Mr. Andrea stated Porters
Neck Road is adjacent to the subject site and is classified as a major collector road and therefore freestanding signs on
the subject site are limited to 12 sq. ft. in area.

Mr. Andrea then explained the purpose of the county’s sign regulations per Section 90 of the Zoning Ordinance. He then
showed a map comparing the possible sign sizes and heights in the vicinity based on the different zoning of the
properties. He explained that for signs in the B-1 district that are also within the Special Highway Overlay District, signs
could be up to 65 sq. ft. and 6’ tall. For signs in B-1 but not in the SHOD, signs could be up to 65 sq. ft. and 20’ tall. Signs
for non-residential uses in R-15 could be up to 35 sq. ft. and up to 6’ tall.

Mr. Andrea stated had the proposed sign be offered in a B1 zoning district adjacent to a four lane road that has 100 ft. of
frontage road the sign could be up to 50 sf.

Mr. Keeler inquired of the northwest site adjacent to the subject parcel and its ownership.

Mr. Andrea stated to his knowledge property’s around the subject site are owned by the same entity.



Mr. Miller inquired of gas station regulations in the O&Il zoning district.

Mr. Andrea stated gas stations are not allowed in the O&I zoning district. Mr. Andrea stated fuel stations are allowed in
a B-1 zoning district.

Chairman Bray inquired about the power lines running near the proposed sign location.

Mr. Andrea stated utility and electrical easements are standard requirements at these sites.
Mr. Miller inquired of the nearby Exxon Station sign is conforming or not conforming.

Mr. Andrea stated the Exxon station is conforming; no variance was required.

With no further questions from the Board for Staff, Chairman Bray then swore in Mr. Matt Nichols, Mr. Darren Martin
and Mr. David Sneeden.

Mr. Matthew Nichols, PLLC - Mr. Nichols stated he’s representing the applicant and property owner in the variance
request of a freestanding sign in the O&lI zoning district for 212 Porters Neck Road. Mr. Nichols stated the proposed
development of a fuel center will be added to the Harris Teeter Grocery Store located in the Porters Neck community.
Mr. Nichols stated the grocery store has been an added asset to the community. Mr. Nichols stated in speaking with the
owner of the subject site the grocery store chain is mainly focused on providing a positive customer shopping
experience by making all things are accessible such as grocery goods and fuel at their shopping centers. Mr. Nichols
stated the goal is to reduce trips for consumers and provide a one stop-shop of multiple services needed in today’s
market.

Mr. Nichols stated the application provided pictures and layout of the proposed fuel center and signage. Mr. Nichols
stated the sign is designed to be easily identified by the motorist; the applicant feels what is proposed is within safety
regulations for the entrance of the proposed fuel center. Mr. Nichols stated Harris Teeter has been a great neighbor to
the area and they want to provide the consumer proper guidance in accessing the new fuel center with ease. Mr.
Nichols stated they want to have the consumer utilize the proper entrance to the fuel center. Mr. Nichols stated they
want to assist the public in accessing the fuel center site without the need of traveling further to make a U-turn which
could potentially be hazard.

Mr. Nichols stated the measurements of the signs are minimal with safety for the motorist in identifying the fuel center
entrance. Mr. Nichols stated the sign would be located at a safe area if approved. Mr. Nichols stated the board could
implement conditions on the variance if approved and the applicant would agreeable comply. Mr. Nichols stated the
applicant will comply to all regulations imposed by all parties. Mr. Nichols stated the applicant has a hardship due to the
unique lot size and shape and the split zoning.

Mr. Nichols stated with the O&I zoning, the applicant is severely limited in sign area, and presented a 12 sq. ft. board to
the Board for a visual representation of how large the sign could be based on the Zoning Ordinance requirements. Mr.
Nichols stated the current ordinance sign size limits the applicant in adequately informing motorists of the fuel center.
Mr. Nichols stated the hardship of the split zoning is not actions of the applicant, since the lots were subdivided in 2006.
Mr. Nichols stated the variance request is within harmony with the county zoning ordinance.

Mr. Darren Martin, Cacso Signs - Mr. Martin stated the fuel centers have become a new addition to the Harris Teeter
flagship grocery chain stores. Mr. Martin stated fuel sites have been implemented after Kroger Foods purchased the
Harris Teeter chain. Mr. Martin stated the model is to have a fuel center, drive-thru pharmacy, and possibly a 24-hour
store for consumers to access at one shop. Mr. Martin stated in 2016 & 2017 there has been an increase in fuel centers



implemented by Harris Teeter. Mr. Martin stated a fuel station has become a model that Harris Teeter would like to be
implemented at all of their grocery stores in the future.

Mr. Martin stated the 65 sq. ft. what they are proposing for the future fuel center at 212 Porters Neck Road. Mr. Martin
stated the proposed sign would be about 414’. from the current sign location. Mr. Martin stated the sign location from
Market Street is approximately 600’. Mr. Martin stated due to the location and distant from a busy highway corridor
they feel the proposed sign would be effective in the area.

Mr. Martin described the sign details and appearance and stated the signs are typically one-inch metal. Mr. Martin
stated they will rout out the acrylic area of the sign and implement translucent vinyl to provide the sign with indirect
lighting.

Mr. Miller inquired of the standard size sign that is used for Harris Teeter stores.

Mr. Martin stated in 2017 all signs implemented at the grocery sites are the same standard size with the lighting. Mr.
Martin stated in 2015 the grocery chain has updated the fuel signs in providing the LED pricing boards which has been
effective for consumers.

Mr. Martin stated solely the HT Fuel language and logo will be illuminated. Mr. Martin stated he is not aware of what
the current sign will be used for. Mr. Martin stated to his knowledge he is not aware of additional signage on the site.

Mr. Martin stated for what the company is proposing in signage if approved it would be in compliance to the zoning
ordinance in relations to wall signage regulation.

Mr. Martin stated the Harris Teeter fuel signage has evolved from first implementation and with the added attraction of
the signs motorist recognize the HT Fuel sign logo. Mr. Martin stated the grocery chain is providing signage that is
attractive to the fuel centers and the HT pricing boards attracts consumers. Mr. Martin stated additional signage will be
located on the canopy of the fuel center sign with the grocery store logo.

Mr. David Sneeden, Oak Ridge Properties at Porters Neck, LLC property owner- Mr. Sneeden stated all the lots within
the shopping center site were subdivided and are owned by common ownership to Oak Ridge Properties. Mr. Sneeden
stated 212 Porters Neck Road parcel is under purchase contract with Harris Teeter.

Mr. Sneeden stated the sign variance request is a part of the due diligence by the grocery store for the sign. Mr.
Sneeden stated the surrounding lot will not be purchased by Harris Teeter.

Mr. Keeler inquired about the sign on the adjacent parcel.

Mr. Sneeden stated there is a standard monument Harris Teeter sign located adjacent to the subject site. Mr. Sneeden
stated the Harris Teeter sign is about 5’ tall with exterior lights and landscaping; the sign is barely visible.

Mr. Sneeden stated they came to an agreement on additional signage for the grocery store about 12 years ago during
the lease negotiation prior to opening of the store. Mr. Sneeden in agreement of the lease additional signage was to be
implemented at the nearby lot. Mr. Sneeden stated fuel is needed in the area and with the lot sits far off the road the
store is requesting a larger visible sign informing of the fuel center.

Mr. Keeler asked if the current Harris Teeter additional sign provided by Oak Ridge could be located across the street
from subject site.



Mr. Sneeden stated there is no reason they could not relocate the current advertised sign across the street from the
subject site.

Chairman Bray inquired how will the current sign be utilized in the future.

Mr. Keeler inquired of additional internal signage located on the property of the grocery store; also he inquired of the
liability for the shopping center to propose additional signage for the center.

Mr. Miller inquired of the liability of the shopping center with signage as to it relates to the size of the center.
Mr. Andrea stated there are allowances for additional signage for shopping centers such as wall signs.
Mr. Miller inquired of the 20’ tall proposed sign being a safety concern; including square footage.

Mr. Andrea stated in the O&I zoning district the sign height cannot exceed the structure site. Mr. Andrea stated the
maximum building height allowed in O&I is 40’ and the sign must be equal to or shorter than the structure.

Chairman Bray inquired of the utility easement, and the elevation of the lowest electrical wire at on the pole.

Mr. Sneeden stated he’s not aware of electrical elevation. Mr. Sneeden stated the sign is below the height that is
allowed by the Zoning Ordinance. Mr. Sneeden stated the electrical wire is the distribution line. Mr. Sneeden stated the
utility easement is right on the edge of the property and the proposed sign would not be under or near the power line.
Mr. Sneeden stated the applicant would need to obtain approval from Duke Energy prior to the fuel center sign
placement near the utility easement.

Mr. Martin stated once signage has been approved the company will check all safety concerns such as overhead power
lines that would conflict machinery implementing the HT signs. Mr. Martin stated to avoid proper operational conflict
the sign would be placed at the appropriate location for safe display.

Mr. Nabell inquired of the location of the R-15 undeveloped area to the East of the subject site ownership.
Mr. Sneeden stated Oak Ridge Properties does not own the undeveloped R-15 site to the East of the subject site.
Chairman Bray then swore in Mr. Al Canady, who signed up to speak in opposition to the variance request.

Mr. Al Canady - Porters Point Community Resident - Mr. Canady stated he’s been a resident of the community for many
years prior to the grocery store development. Mr. Canady presented that he and fellow residents of the Porters Point
community are in opposition of the proposed fuel sign variance as the applicant’s application is inadequate and
misleading fitting the variance criteria. Mr. Canady stated the proposed sign is grossly inconsistent with current area
signage and is inappropriate to the Porters Neck corridor. Mr. Canady stated the proposed sign will introduce safety
hazards to the area rather than eliminate as the application suggest.

Mr. Canady stated the variance application states the sign will safely direct motorist to the fuel center. Mr. Canady
stated the purpose of a variance application is to safely enhance safety which the applicant sign proposal does not
address. Mr. Canady stated the propose sign does not include direction elements such as arrows, wordings as it states
in the application submitted.

Mr. Canady stated the proposed sign will add safety concerns rather than address safety concerns as the application
suggest. Mr. Canady stated the sign proposal misrepresents the sign size of 64-65 square feet. Mr. Canady stated the
applicant did not include the columns that are supporting the sign. Mr. Canady stated an appropriate sign size for the

5



fuel center should be represented. Mr. Canady stated the 2’ columns would add sizing to the proposed sign and is not in
the applicant’s calculation. Mr. Canady stated the application stated a precedence in signage size was set in reference to
ZBA-885 (Walmart at Bayshore Commons). Mr. Canady stated in review of ZBA-885 stated signage approval is not a
precedence in the SHOD and B-2 zoning located on a four lane divided highway.

Mr. Canady stated the case ZBA-885 request was to relax the signage height from 6ft to 13ft. in allowance for more
signage of 150-217 sq. ft. for the Bayshore Commons shopping center. Mr. Canady stated the Bayshore Commons
shopping center would have about 20 businesses that would need to be represented on the sign. Mr. Canady stated the
current single business applicant is requesting a 5-7 ft. taller sign that will service a two-lane street for one business.

Mr. Canady stated the Bayshore Commons shopping center ZBA-885 case requested a 13’ tall monument sign. The
applicant is requesting a 20’ tall sign for the Harris Teeter fuel center. Mr. Canady reiterated ZBA-885 case is not a
reasonable precedence for the current variance request of additional height signage by today’s applicant.

Mr. Canady stated the application does not speak the need of why the size is requested by the applicant. Mr. Candy
stated the application misrepresents the signage proposal size; which depicts the columns that are proposed to be 20’ in
height to support the sign.

Mr. Canady stated the Zoning Ordinance states regulation of signs are to prevent overcrowding of land affecting the
aesthetics of the county. Mr. Canady stated there is one sole monument ground sign for the Oak Landing Shopping
Center. Mr. Canady stated there are no other commercial signs located from the corner of Market Street to the first
development.

Mr. Canady stated there are several businesses near the site on Porters Neck Road such as Walgreens, FirstBank, Exxon,
have ground signs of approximately 50 sq. ft. that face Market Street that are in a B-2 zoning. Most businesses on
Market Street and the Porters Neck area utilize monument or ground signage which are less intrusive and blend easily
within the area aesthetics. Mr. Canady reiterated the proposed sign proposed is 20’ tall and 8’ wide and is inconsistent
with what is located in the vicinity and would totally impact the area of Porters Neck Road.

Mr. Canady stated the adverse impact of the sign would affect surrounding property value. Mr. Canady concluded the
application fails to meet the criteria of variance approval for the signage and aesthetics; the size and scale will likely
introduce safety issues to a presently complicated section for motorists. Mr. Canady stated motorists are unable to
make an outbound left turn at this site. Mr. Canady stated the applicant can accomplish the objective of presenting a
minute sign for the fuel center at the same location.

Mr. Matt Nichols, PLLC (Rebuttal) - Mr. Nichols stated the size of the sign is measured according to the Zoning
Ordinance. Mr. Nichols stated the signage proposed is to keep information presented to a minimum for information
directing folks to the Harris Teeter fuel site. Mr. Nichols stated in reference to the Bayshore Commons shopping center
signage, all cases heard by the board are unique in circumstance. Mr. Nichols stated the board has the authority under
general statue to approve or deny variance cases based on circumstances.

Mr. Nichols stated it’s in the applicant’s favor as a resident to present their case with testimony to the board who has
the authority to listen and make sound judgement on a case by case scenario. Mr. Nichols stated all cases presented are
unique in circumstances whereby the zoning ordinance does not address all scenarios of unique cases.

Mr. Nichols stated the case presented is of a unique scenario due to the split zoning applied. Mr. Nichols stated
variances do not set a precedence for any particular situation. Mr. Nichols stated each case is unique; some applicants
may be granted a variance where as others are not. Mr. Nichols stated the board is charged with weighing the evidence
and testimony presented and that the required conclusions are proved by applicants.



Mr. Nichols stated the neighbors of the Porters Neck community have the benefit of a major local grocery store with
access of taking a right turn to their residence area making it safe in travel for the motorists.

Mr. Nichols stated Harris Teeter recognized the need for a fuel center at the site in which address the right turn into the
center and a right turn out of the site to Porters Neck Road community. In addition, motorists don’t have to take a U-
turn to access the facility which can impact traffic flow.

Mr. Nichols stated the applicant is not required to demonstrate in absence of the variance no reasonable use to be
made of the property. Mr. Nichols stated with case presented he implores the board to consider granting a variance and
if conditions apply the applicant will agreeably comply as instructed provided the conditions are related to the variance.

Mr. Darren Martin; Casco Signs (Rebuttal)- Mr. Martin stated as the fuel centers were added to the inventory at the
Harris Teeter store monument signs were placed at the fuel centers. Mr. Martin stated as the signs were raised and
implemented they received feedback that the monument signs were obstructing views of motorists trying to turn in or
out of shopping centers. Current signs used are easily visible for motorist to see at a further distance due to the height
of the sign.

Mr. Martin stated as of 2017 Harris Teeter no longer utilize monument signs at the fuel sites. Mr. Martin stated the sign
presented currently is the standard sign for the Harris Teeter fuel sites.

Mr. Sneeden (Rebuttal) - Mr. Sneeden stated the grocery store was constructed in 2005 and the Porters Neck
community had less traffic. Mr. Sneeden stated over the years the area has flourished in many ways in traffic and most
recently a school has been added to the area located on Edgewater Club Road. Mr. Sneeden stated at request and in
collaboration with NCDOT, Oak Ridge Properties will spend $220,000 to widen both sides of Porters Neck Road equally
with the addition of a turn lane for the west bound traffic of Porters Neck, Figure Eight Island and the school commuting
from Market Street for a better flow of traffic as it approaches the stop light.

Mr. Sneeden stated there is a significant amount of road improvement to the driveway to the subject site. Mr. Sneeden
stated traffic has increased in the area due to development. Mr. Sneeden stated NCDOT has implemented a median at
Porters Neck Road and Market Street. Mr. Sneeden stated several traffic accidents have been observed as to motorists
traveling the areas making U-turns at the intersection to enter the fuel station. Mr. Sneeden stated with ongoing road
improvements should result in less U-turns, decreased traffic accidents, and less congestion at the intersection. Mr.
Sneeden stated fuel delivery will be utilized at this section.

Chairman Bray inquired of a traffic assessment study for the subject site.

Mr. Sneeden stated NCDOT has implemented a median to assist traffic. Mr. Sneeden stated the goal after road
improvements is to alleviate some of the U-turns at the median.

Mr. Keeler inquired of the speed limit for Porters Neck Road.

Mr. Sneeden stated the speed limit posted for Porters Neck Road is 45mph. Mr. Sneeden stated there are several turn
points along Porters Neck Road, i.e. Porters Point, Brays Drive, Blue Point with past small road improvements completed
to keep traffic flowing.

Mr. Sneeden stated with an elevated, sign motorists will be able to view oncoming traffic. Mr. Sneeden stated a
monument sign will hinder traffic visibility; traffic visibility will be obscured. Mr. Sneeden stated the sign proposed
would be 15ft from the curb due to the existing electrical easement. Mr. Sneeden stated the base of the sign would be
10’ from the curb due to the 10’ utility easement between the curb and the parallel sign.



Mr. Bray inquired how far back will the proposed sign be placed from the curb. Mr. Bray inquired of an acceleration
lane.

Mr. Sneeden stated the sign is will most be placed 20ft in rear of the property line; 10ft inside of the driveway. Mr.
Sneeden stated the sign will be 30ft off the right-of-way.

Mr. Canady (Rebuttal) — Mr. Canady stated there is a Harris Teeter fuel site located on Carolina Beach Road that utilizes
a monument sign at the site and it displays the gas prices. Mr. Canady stated the applicant could continue consistency in
implementing a monument sign for the future fuel center.

Chairman Bray then closed the public hearing and board discussion began.

Mr. Keeler stated the same owner owns the adjacent parcel to the subject site and other options could be explored for
the fuel sign. Mr. Keeler stated the sign proposed is not harmonious with the area. Mr. Keeler stated in his opinion the
applicant’s proposal is inconsistent with the 4" required conclusion.

Mr. Andrea stated the board could apply conditions to the variance if approved.

Mr. Keeler inquired did the applicant receive a variance for the monument sign on the adjacent parcel.

Mr. Andrea stated to his knowledge that sign did not receive a variance.

Mr. Miller stated he’s in agreement of a bigger than the ordinance allowance of 12 sq. ft. Mr. Miller stated he would be
in favor of the monument style sign at the proposed area of 65 sq. ft. that applicant is requesting. Mr. Miller stated he
does not see a safety concern to motorist of a blind spot.

Mr. Keeler stated if the zoning was B-1 It would be allowed, however due to the O&I zoning the proposed sign is not
consistent with the ordinance. Mr. Keeler stated the underdeveloped parcel of the O&I zoning was classified to serve as
a transition for more intensive nonresidential uses to the R-15 community. Mr. Keeler stated this case is different from
previous sign variance requests that the board has heard because other requests have typically been for signs in B-1 or
B-2 zoning districts and not O&I zoning. Mr. Keeler stated the sign would be one of its kind being adjacent to a
residential district.

Mr. Adams stated he travels the area frequently and would like to see the monument sign replaced. Mr. Adams stated
the monument sign obstructs views of traffic from the left side; motorist must pull out towards the road to see
oncoming traffic.

Mr. Miller stated the taller sign would stick out in the community.

Mr. Adams stated he would like to see the monument sign removed. The location of the sign is a hazard as landscaped
and low visibility of oncoming traffic for a right turn.

Mr. Adams stated the vacant lot zoned R-15 may be developed in the future and signage could be requested.
Mr. Adams inquired of sign allowance in a B-1 zoning district.
Mr. Keeler stated conditions could be applied to the variance to protect any foreseen use of the proposed sign.

Mr. Miller made a motion to approve the variance request with conditions of a maximum height of 10’, maximum area
of 65 sq. ft., and that the sign be set back at least 10’ from all property lines.

8



Mr. Adams second the motion. The Board approved the motion with a 4-1 vote, with Mr. Nabell voting against the

motion.

The Board cited the following conclusions and findings of fact:

It is the Board’s conclusion that, if the applicant complies with the literal terms of the ordinance, specifically,
the 12 sq. ft. free standing area allowance per Section 52.3-4 of the New Hanover County Zoning Ordinance,
that an unnecessary hardship would result. This conclusion is based on the following FINDINGS OF FACT:

e Strict interpretation of the ordinance would impose a sign area maximum based on the sign regulations
for the O&I, Office and Institutional zoning district although the use is a B-1 permitted use and physically
located within a B-1 zoning district on the same parcel.

It is the Board’s conclusion that the hardship of which the applicant complains results from unique
circumstances related to the subject property, such as location, size, or topography. This conclusion is based
on the following FINDINGS OF FACT:

e The property is split-zoned B-1, Business District and O&I, Office and Institutional District.

e The majority of the property is within the B-1 zoning district, including the fuel center for which the sign
is intended.

e The parcel’s frontage along Porters Neck Road is 30" and is zoned O&l, while the remainder of the
property is zoned B-1.

It is the Board’s conclusion that the hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the
property owner. This conclusion is based on the following FINDINGS OF FACT:

o The split-zoning was applied in 2004 by the Board of County Commissioners, and at that time the parcel
was a rectangular shape until its shape was reconfigured in 2006.

It is the Board’s conclusion that, if granted, the variance will be consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent
of the ordinance, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved. This conclusion is
based on the following FINDINGS OF FACT:

e With the conditions imposed as part of the variance approval, the sign area would be what would be
allowed for any other B-1 use in a B-1 zoning district but at a height more harmonious with others signs
in the area.

There being no further business before the Board the meeting was adjourn.

Executive Secretary Chairman

Date:




VARIANCE REQUEST
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
May 22, 2018

CASE: ZBA-927,5/18
PETITIONER: Trinity Express Development, LLC, applicant, on behalf of Hasi Burns, property owner

REQUEST: Variance from Special Highway Overlay District building setbacks per Section 55.4-3 of the New
Hanover County Zoning Ordinance

LOCATION: 8128 Market Street
PID: R03600-005-009-000

ZONING: B-2, Highway Business District
ACREAGE: 1.54 Acres
PETITIONER’S REQUEST:

Trinity Express Development, LLC, applicant, on behalf of Hasi Burns, property owner, is requesting a variance
from Special Highway Overlay District (SHOD) building setbacks per Section 55.4-3 of the New Hanover County
Zoning Ordinance. The property is located at 8128 Market Street, Wilmington, NC.

BACKGROUND AND ORDINANCE CONSIDERATIONS:

The SHOD language was added to the county’s zoning ordinance in 1986, and subsequent zoning actions were
approved to apply the SHOD to certain significant highway corridors in the county, including the Market Street
corridor from the Pender County line to Bayshore Drive, North College Road and I-40, and the 1-140 corridor.

Section 55.4-1 of the Zoning Ordinance describes the purpose of the Special Highway Overlay District:

Purpose - The purpose of the Special Highway Overlay District (SHOD) is to protect the natural beauty and
scenic vista that exists along Interstate Highways and other specially designated roadways that serve as
major access ways and gateways into New Hanover County. Protection of these roadways is important
and necessary to maintain and preserve the County's undisturbed roadsides that are characterized by their
natural woodlands and open spaces. The continued protection of these scenic highways is also a valuable
asset to the County's tourism economy and enhances the attractiveness of the area for trade and
investment.

If a property is wholly or partially within the SHOD, the additional regulations of Section 55.4 apply to the portions
of the parcel within the SHOD, including screening and enclosure requirements, lot coverage maximums,
requirements for smaller signs, and more stringent building and parking area setbacks.

Section 55.4-3(1) dictates the setback requirements for buildings for parcels within the SHOD:
All non-residential buildings and accessory uses shall set back no less than 100 feet from the right-of-way
of the designated highway. No building shall be located less than 25 feet from any property line. However,

the setback may be reduced for those buildings, accessory uses and off-street parking by a maximum of
25% if the project provides additional plantings along the right-of-way. At a minimum, these plantings

ZBA-927,5/18 Page 1 of 4



shall consist of one deciduous or evergreen tree at least 2.5"-3" caliper for every 40 feet of road frontage.
These streetscape trees must be selected and planted in accordance with Section 62 of the Ordinance.
Plantings must be located in the first ten feet of land adjacent to and parallel to the right-of-way except
that plantings may be moved outside this area if it is determined that overhead power lines would interfere
with the trees' natural growth. (3/9/95)

The subject property consists of 1.54 acres and has been on record with its existing configuration since at least
1972 when it was included as Tract 4 on a survey of the lands of Charity P. Sidbury (MB 14, Page 6). The parcel is
rectangular-shaped with about 100’ in width and around 670’ deep.

Trinity Express Development, LLC, the petitioner, is seeking to develop the property for a vehicle service center
with two buildings: one three-bay oil service building in the front and a larger service building behind the front
building. The site plan submitted with the variance application shows the front three-bay building 10’ from one
side lot line and at least 22’ from the other lot line, while the larger six-bay service building behind the front
building is 10’ from one side lot line and 46.6’ from the other side lot line.

The building setbacks for the property would be 100’ from the line shared with the Market Street right-of-way
and 25’ from the side lot lines. The rear of the property is outside of the SHOD and adjacent to non-residential
zoning so there is not a building setback required from the rear lot line.

The topography of the site is relatively flat, and the soils on the site are Lynn Haven fine sand and Leon sand

according to the Soil Survey of New Hanover County. As such, there are not likely any wetlands or other
environmental features that would impede site design.

ZBA-927,5/18 Page 2 of 4



8130

Dashed blue line is
buildable area based on
100’ front and 25' side
building setbacks per SHOD

8122

~

81205

5 Fsii. HERE, Ganr
iEupts, and tha GIS Usar

No buffers would be required since the parcel is surrounded by non-residential zoning and uses; however,
streetscaping along Market Street and other interior landscaping would still be required. Because no buffers are
required, the areas between the minimum building setback and the side lot lines could conceivably have a drive
aisle that would run between a building and the property line.

In summary, the petitioner is requesting 15’ variances from the 25’ building setbacks required per Section 55.4-
3(1). The site plan included with the application shows the need for one 15’ variance and one 3’ to 5’ variance
based on the proposed location of the buildings; therefore, the board may expect to hear during the public hearing
the need to reduce the required 25’ setback down to 10’ for both side lot lines. In the application, the petitioner
has included draft findings of fact to support the four conclusions required to approve the variance, along with
detailed site plans depicting the proposed building locations.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT POWER AND DUTY:

The Board of Adjustment has the authority to authorize variances from the terms of the Zoning Ordinance where,
due to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the regulations would result in unnecessary hardship. In
granting any variance, the Board may prescribe appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with the
Zoning Ordinance. A concurring vote of four-fifths (4/5) of the voting members of the Board shall be necessary to
grant a variance. A variance shall not be granted by the Board unless and until the following findings are made:

1. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. It shall not be necessary
to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property.

2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or
topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from

ZBA-927,5/18 Page 3 of 4



conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for granting
a variance.

3. The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act of
purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a variance
shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship.

4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that public
safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

ACTION NEEDED (Choose one):

1. Motion to approve the variance request based on the findings of fact (with or without conditions)

2. Motion to table the item in order to receive additional information or documentation (Specify).

3. Motion to deny the variance request based on specific negative findings in any of the 4 categories
above.

ZBA-927,5/18 Page 4 of 4



: a0 e v .
et hoy R
LT . RowE i ‘ll_“,‘.i\‘ - ST
i : f.%‘mﬁi‘ﬂ BoodEeiaa o o
R R AR
B e L R

T » Faih ol e Ao ; BRI S SR | 1h "-‘“ “2‘]?:""’"*‘3??5?‘3
. . L — e PR NTRY IR TR o R AR R e R g ‘- - e ':;{‘ JEPIRNIE L T T S KT un-;i ‘:frsa\..‘.'.i"‘“-."‘.l'.l.'." C . mﬂmﬁm’[@g&l l]ﬂhﬁﬁdﬁiﬂaﬂk&“wﬂﬁ%mrmﬁj]}.]ﬁ!mm‘gﬁﬂﬂh-a}il h:sﬁ'”liﬂmﬁﬂi"ﬁl@%?kmﬁiﬂ l.t Erﬂ ‘ 1'?_’»1"!‘:‘ e L
i | - R ey e TP i R g AR T e B BTl ‘
%ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ!@&@ﬁﬂﬁmﬁﬁu}m&ﬁim‘mmmm-.jnﬁiﬁ%&\éﬁiﬁ%ﬁim&ﬁﬁ%h!ﬁus'&ﬁ\mm‘éxmlHs‘éi%e)l!ﬁﬁmﬁi&ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁkﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬂEfr?.iﬁ‘ﬁﬁlﬂ.!i-’iléﬁiﬁlmﬁaﬁhih.miéﬁ.@ﬂﬁhﬂiﬂmﬁ* i, Tﬂﬂeﬂfﬁ: el i '

T OO L e b 0B Y S T nmnmma:ss;-zz;e;imummmm:msue:ialfélx;srmuu;a‘.ﬂmm:f!a,f?.rfgfﬁ_@éjp&ﬁﬁéi@fﬂlEﬁ?ﬂ@{{mgﬂfﬁmmﬁﬂﬁiﬂﬁﬂ@h i

g ——————

]

MENW WANOVER, DEVELO MUY
CGREENVIEW BANCHES
. (FORMERLY SAMUEL BEAL

i ) T o R T TR o L e e e

. ——— — e e ——— e A————

R gt e Y e = D T e e it nd 4 TR oy ke e 2 y
P LT T L P N e e T T o i P TP wriahe 3 S A o

it romde o e B i A R

ALBERT ¢ &
MARY D Py AL

. Bk, B28 PG 426
(FC:'W\M%P\LY AL AN DA )

TP

~J
z
G

A N <) Nyez: O
7 & Acres &

NI .
i AT [

e ] SRt s, T, e
P R L P N RO e

LD WERR DWivion
LOT OWNER, RBOOK ' PAGE

| JANIE WEBB LANGLEY ET VIR ; e
LEOMARD T. LANGLEY 486 T2k o

| l 2 B o UARRELL 435 /| 450 a Naresi'e
DORSTHY W. MARTIN D45/ |\ \4

L& WeRD 6o/ 492 )
WA, BUCH , JR, 2445 ! 505
BILLY C WEBR G886, 27
FLOYD T B&ITTAIN sus /887
8 FLOYD T BRIVTTAIN 245/ 519
-] on LesLn D AvCoew 743/ 45%
| ! 9B EFRANKG LEONARD oad [ 62
i ] 10 LESLIE D ANZOCWK 763/ +2% 4

~N & v 2 »

g T P e DA i e e

TR

Ly R

Rt

-;f 6\ ¥ i
g,ﬁ' 5 (6 4315 ;%
M«—. ?_ 2 "E‘. 2 @ . o :ii.‘:‘
@[’F‘-‘i‘r"‘-*;_d‘ ’;

& 48.2 Acres *

[E——

822

oS NN
TPARD, JB ET UA

PG 430

66" MARIWA, \RC

i
¢
¢
\Y

A4S

N A4\ 222w

y .
g \ ] 3 \9(1;
LD WESBR | N TN
W Acrest ! < \ Euég $ 38
\
L T AP R 1t
dy | y a-f"']ll‘ ¢
pa 0 ‘ };,ED \] AN
| Z e
g i J d’\ j
1 | N 0
| - 3 g\, Jé
0 \
o %
I | 3} ——- . 170 . 87 21038 AL ol
~ ““'M__MWW + - "'f - - T [
* e . S e e 3' - - — - ——— S e . —— '; o i I E scL RR.
lllra C UL BT i \ } ~¢:
) Cuiw. /BT -yl | \ E:i CG_ .
. b e —— . — . \ e e R oL i | Iy WS, dwy VT
| 75 WILMINGTOM 48; . o Q1 = o o ,“ It o S e b LE S TR
: _———ens " Y 0w pm— R N4 "an m_' . - 0.-.- M.AZ.?_%? E - - o : o . N4 i"‘:'l'oq' 'q | 1
) ORI SO D, Pz j 1000 (1000 Zico' ¥ T eo0.4 - N zioms Y Zwoos a9
i EUMLRACH A ¢ ] - / { iqan q o K
| &)~ﬁ‘ - /'M'
Ay’ R

A CRL RANV

A Vo 74 " T g DO )

. : %'T
S _}5 .9 Acres b g ﬁ,o @,%
TUTT TR . - T T T s N

Sa” 20 9 Nr R Y B
I e RUx ?% 4 £ o

o s S | m

O

@ &
.
Dfa'a

0" 38
\ FA ngo
< a0

\_, AR
S B, KOONCE i i RN
0 [l

M. BMK\'_QE E;E &ng;b “ } =N '2":8‘6-., 8.0
(NOW PAYSHORE e 1 12200'W, B3 | —N 7% 3TE, 36.0

1 ) o
T EAaTATRES , |NED) N S22 5TW, g,z,z'\_’g NAT B2'W, 3L | oo | WAL o & \ NAGIE | o~ =
BK. eal, Po o2 , : @ zlo.2' e 2.10.0 <p>
Nad22W, 585 \Jﬁ ) o S

N.CNG
T24 -

I I T R I N Al o ST e i S S, SNV ANt e N el A R I e e T, T IOV i B S K I

ICHAE LS

B A8 V5. 1

>

20.5 Acres

veL.

M

LG BROWRINIG
PG, VT
MARGARET
Ing)

R, 82

/m.x:zeo T
)

e g T - 7 P -

3 ) 4!'-‘ T T o T e TS | R PR A e M prpmmee = S e

% :’ﬁ”‘% eIk by S ‘ e i ey F:
T e e g L e P S R s e S

22,

LJ

N 42°-87'W, 97.3’JN p/@g
N 44%03'W, D0 'd_‘g :’i ‘9 O ;%;‘
- s

S

Sy

l'.'l',‘:‘ﬁ'-i;-"“ﬂ'\-
BeFite LR
A e R R

B

Narw: .
AR DERNCTES oud PR, \ .
> LD VO PIPR N 22T W, n4.&~j/

A v__:‘_

)

rest
LT

DERMOTES Nw (B0 B0

5y

s
el o

PiINE ThRE:R

i

PRy ger——— :

T

N 48%45W, uz.\\J‘ —

RS b
HT w4

LR T R
ety

M. . UNDESRNAOOD DATE: Del. \2,\272
IREG . AN SURVENODS SCALE. \'= Loo!

WIL MM NI TON, N C.
NOIRBTU CAROLAVA NEW HAKOVER, COLNTY

| | I, MF UNDERMCOD, CERTIEY TUAT “TWMIS MAP \Whés DRAMAY

| FROM AN ACTUAL SUBNEY MADE BY ME , TUAT TWE ERROR -
| | OF CLOSUDE AS CALCULLTED BY LATITUDES AND R
DEPARTLRES 14 | 1BDGOO | THAT “TUIS MAP Wb L |
| PREPARED 1IN ACCORDANCE WITH Go 4730 A AMBNDED,
| | WITIOESS MY HAND AN Swal. THS I8%Poay o _D Sg,
{ =18 .
. . o tdlacuesees®, o HERTH EAPOLIY e o o
| . N.C. REG. e U
REG., LAND SUINVEYOR i S FILED FOR REGSTRATION o0 THE /AT ON oF DD &g, (o 1o
o Nr/[.'[zﬁ M.AND DULY RECORDED 1) MAP Bosanw, /¥ .
SWORN TO AND HSLRSCRIBED BEFRORE Me THS I Oav S Prae__f(o . T
o _DEZ., o 98 . ‘
I | LoiS &, LEmAY
i ‘ ,;C’g? < Lemz&;ﬁof " REGISTER OF DREEDS ‘ |
< EGISTER OF DEEDS | | | -
’ t 4 . i éﬂw A “va\ 46’ M";u@«ﬁ!‘"ﬂ. PP
' e m’”&ﬁﬁ = WW% , SRR I & ,l--w]-.- -mmm—mmt
1‘Tl'ﬂ||;|q:]-i!]I].i«;.lulq [u‘llalll._“i . wg:if], ].] 1Bt
!

|
; _ INCHES 1 2 3 Fl K

- - 'm"q“‘.wmﬂmpqﬁm"



bandrea
Polygon


—

b4 hd ® o _Aa S
8150 ®221 220 8210 8211 .
8149 82118
08221 ‘.\8207 ¢ 8211 B250 8290
o 2141 L8140 21 8207‘8207 8211 o
° 4 208
8207 2 °
8131 > 8209 {
8209
| 220 ;127 8205 9 g‘\&
8132 ,
) < 8262 212
200 826245+
8130
— [ J e :I.I“pn .8129 3 ® 8262 o
® 8260
oM 8113 8125 Y A
° ° 8139, 8201 soay 8254
° ® 8254 8258 204
[ ]
o %0 a0 8131, 2137 8146
150,150 ,, 8440 8115 ° °
o ® 140 ¢o" 140 ° 8121
1208 140 ° 8138 8211
134 1 o q
1 (]
130 1 2
o - # 48130 8207
O & 8128
E > [
108 8122
8116
[ )
8108 8120,8126
8075 o o
[ )
, 8086 e
8118
1
G 8064 8090 8096
3062 o 8029 o
8044 ¢8066 8072 8oss 8027
[} [ ) [}
4 8048 2068 ® 8080
0 e 8076 8023 %026
& 8024 o
o 8017 ¢301
8006 7947
v 7935 G 7 80 300 e
072 o s 309
. 7939 7952 A * /508 313
R AL e
1 .7928.7932 .7940. 7948 2 304» 372 317
Feet 944, oo Ber HEDRU R 1
Ot a5 Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS; Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCaf,25
103 Esri\Japan, METI, Esri’‘China (Hong Kong),.Esri Korea, Esri ('[haﬂgnd),'
® NGCC, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User &'c‘)ﬁjnounl Y
Case ZBA-927 Vicinity Map
8128 Market Street
Variance Request: Variance from building setbacks per Section 55.4-3
Applicant: Trinity Express Development, LLC
Owner: Hasi Burns
New Hanover County Zoning Board of Adjustment May 22, 2018




Case ZBA-927 Aerial Map
8128 Market Street

Variance Request: Variance from building setbacks per Section 55.4-3
Applicant: Trinity Express Development, LLC

Owner: Hasi Burns

New Hanover County Zoning Board of Adjustment May 22, 2018




Case ZBA-927 Zoning Map
8128 Market Street

Variance Request: Variance from building setbacks per Section 55.4-3
Applicant: Trinity Express Development, LLC

Owner: Hasi Burns

New Hanover County Zoning Board of Adjustment May 22, 2018




NEW HANOVER COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & LAND Use
730 Gowermaent Ceree D1 ve, Suite 19

Woiming ten, Nortk Carcling

Talepbear (910; 798.7145

FAX {fi0} 798.-7053
plasningdevelopment.abigov.eom

VARIANCE

Application
.. Property Ownar(s)
Applicant/Agent Information i ditferent than Applican/ Agent
: Nome Owrnt Harne
: Mike Soignsl Has Burng
o S S e
Tnnity Express Dewvolopment, L1C
Address R T A ddress
: 631 Bonum Road 7376 Stoney Pon! Rd,
T City, State, Zip T City, Siade, Zip
t Ciover, SC 29710 Fayettavifie. NC 28305
“Phona T Tehene
TBmait Emeil
msoignet@live.com has bumsti@live com
Subject Property Infarmation
+ Addressflocation i
8128 Market Street. New Hanowve: County, NC 78411 ¢
Porest idenification Nomberts B —
RG3600-005-009-060
Yol Per T Reies S S
1.54 Acrasz

“Exisfing Toning ond Usefs}
Highway Business {B-2), Land use: vacant,

L Applicetipnn Tracking Infermetion
| Coen Number

Zeh-0]

el Only)

DavesTime rceived:

G-1-\2

Ruceived by:

TBTA

Fage J ot &
Varic e Agplication — Updated 37207



APPLICAT!ON REQUIREMENTS

Salf wic e tha fallc ~ing tneckhit 4o detormine the complateness
iters ore irchuded cond cariion by b oBis g ondder “Aprpliean? mir sl
viviw b | o is determined 1o be complete,

2F yiu gaplical ae . Plrgae vicity oll of 1y fetad
St will nnt preney on applical 2n fer fartuer

- . Appticant | Staff
Requirad information witial Initial
;! | Comolete Variame app cutive ; :
JE. | Applcotion foe - 400 N
3 | Site pla Saetch llineraring requestad variance - R .
AL {1 Ford coy of Al dorunar — |

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURES

By mwy signotore below, | ondartrana and eccept o of the coadivans, mitations and sbligating, af he voe nege
spgicatlon for whien { am applyng, | understond thor 1 have e bveden of peaving why B's application meetz rae
requite fingisgs nevecary fin stontieg & conionen. 1 carkiy faan this apy coton It cvmplaie oog that qll imermation
prearried in this opp! zation s morote fo ke ey of ny kaowledys, irformor sy, and balied,

i 630 Oppaiet the o plicant fegeen oy Nt g oy Gy Relon b rrprnm o ane riske sdecivemy or iy hahol

“aya ding this application curing the revisw grocess. The opplicorsagert iy baeshy guthariesd on my sehalf 10

1. Suomt g opplication irted ag ofl required wapplemantal Weimet on ey motn-ink;
2. Appear ot puly < heorirgs ‘o give representation and esramivments, gad

3. Aot on my behed wimcat imitehars weh ra gord to ony and ofl things direcely or ‘ndirectly contectad wira ar tiriing
oLt of this opplicgtion,

»

rrd ' il :’
f,»‘ o {f‘i,: s ET £ g f* ?J:""'“::""d
it o g bl wd PV g e -u-»'n.-.-'-—:m“ﬂr B . o e U,
Signoture of Propepy Gwn Frint Namefh]
et P o Micheel Soignet
Signoture of AppflcantiAgant Prind Name{s}

NOTE: Farwe ooy
Surer of rerced

‘The jand owner or their olornoy must be prosent for the cose af the public beoring.

ke wqned by e owomdy! of recard. IF tera MR muline pranerty cwaees o sgretur s iy required §3¢ egen

Fage & of &
Yancowe Apg casion — Lpdoted 375017




PROPOSED VARIANCE NARRATIVE

ARTICLE V - SECTION 55.4

Subject Zoning Regulation, Chapter and Section:

In the below space, please provide a narrative of the application. (Additional pages may be attached to the
application if necessary)

This project proposes to to construct an Express Oil Service Station on the above
mentioned property. Two buildings are proposed on the site. One is an oil service building
and the other is a car service building. There will also be associated parking, drive aisles,
lighting, landscaping, utilities, etc. As per Article V, Section 55.4 of the North Hanover
County Zoning Code, this lot is subject to a 25 foot building setback from all property lines
as it is located in the Special Highway Overlay District. As part of this application we are
requesting a variance to reduce the building setback from 25 feet to minimum of 10 feet.

CRITERIA REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL OF A VARIANCE

The Zoning Board of Adjustment may grant a variance if it finds that strict application of the ordinance results in an
unnecessary hardship for the applicant, and if the variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the
ordinance. The applicant must explain, with reference to attached plans (where applicable), how the proposed use
meets these required findings (please use additional pages if necessary).

1. Unnecessary hardship would result from strict application of the ordinance. It shall not be necessary to
demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property.

The requirement of the 25 foot building setback on all property presents a hardship
to the property as 50' of the 100" frontage along Market Streets cannot be
developed. The contemplated use requires a drive aisle (code minimum width: 22 |
beside the front building to access the rear of the site. After the 2 - 25' setbacks and
22" drive aisle ohly 28" of lot width is available for a'buildin'g.‘ Only a skinny deep |
building would fit on the lot and this architectural Iaydut does not lend itself to

~ common uses. Most smaller retail spaces are no deeper than 60-70". Due to the
deep skinny geometry of the lot, a drive beside the front NaRE B
building is the most feasible way to access the rear Variance Application — Updated 3/2017
building. The zoning ordinance requirements have reduced the building width which
can be constructed by 72%.




2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size or

topography. Hardship resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from conditions that
are common fo the neighborhood or general public, may not be the basis for granting a variance.

The building setback hardship impacts the development potential of the lot as the
right of way facing portion of the lot is very narrow at 100 wide. 50% of the lot's
width is occupied by setbacks. While the lot is deep, it does not afford development
potential without a drive aisle as mentioned in item 1.

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act of
purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a variance shall not
be regarded as a self-created hardship.

The building setback requirement is an existing condition to the property and is not
a result from the applicant rezoning, subdividing, etc. The more stringent SHOD
setback requirements are the only reason for this request and the unlying zoning
setbacks would be met with this plan.

The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that public
safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

The variance for the building setback reduces the setback from 25 to 10 feet
minimum. This reduction does not adversely affect the health and public safety of
the area. As stated above, if the SHOD did not touch the property, the 25" setback
would not be required.

Page 5 of 6
Variance Application — Updated 3/2017



F

H:\2018\NCR182039\DRAWINGS\CONCEPTS\CONCEPT A\NCR182039-CA1.DWG PRINTED BY: WSWARINGEN 5.01.18 @ 4:57 PM LAST SAVED BY: WSWARINGEN

PROPERTY ZONED B-2

PROPERTY ZONED I-1

as |

<

#
|l

&
i
!
’l

PROPERTY ZONED B-2

PROPERTY ZONED I-1

e

?y.’

PROPERTY ZONED I-1

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1"=1000'

CONCEPT PLAN GENERAL NOTES

. THIS PLAN IS BASED ON NEW HANOVER COUNTY GIS INFORMATION.

. THE CONCEPT REPRESENTED HEREIN IDENTIFIES A DESIGN CONCEPT RESULTING FROM

LAYOUT PREFERENCES IDENTIFIED BY OWNER COUPLED WITH A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF
ZONING AND LAND DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ISSUES. THE FEASIBILITY WITH
RESPECT TO OBTAINING LOCAL, COUNTY, STATE, AND OTHER APPLICABLE APPROVALS IS
NOT WARRANTED AND CAN ONLY BE ASSESSED AFTER FURTHER EXAMINATION AND
VERIFICATION OF SAME REQUIREMENTS AND PROCUREMENT OF JURISDICTIONAL
APPROVALS.

. THE CONCEPTUAL PLAN IS PREPARED FOR CONCEPTUAL PRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY

AND IS NOT INTENDED FOR UTILIZATION AS A ZONING AND/OR CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT.
THE EXISTING CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON INFORMATION THAT WAS
SUPPLIED TO BOHLER ENGINEERING AT THE TIME OF PLAN PREPARATION AND MAY BE
SUBJECT TO CHANGE UPON AVAILABILITY OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
4 CHARLOTTE, NC
4 SOUTH FLORIDA
4 DALLAS, TX

4 SOUTHERN MARYLAND 4 ATLANTA, GA
4 NORTHERN VIRGINIA 4 TAMPA, FL

4 CENTRAL VIRGINIA

4 RALEIGH, NC
4 WASHINGTON, DC

© 2018 BOHLER ENGINEERING

PERMITTING SERVICES TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

4 SOUTHERN NEW JERSEY 4 BALTIMORE, MD

4 PHILADELPHIA, PA
4 PITTSBURGH, PA

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

4 SOUTHEASTERN, PA

SITE CIVIL AND CONSULTING ENGINEERING
¢ LEHIGH VALLEY, PA

LAND SURVEYING

THE INFORMATION, DESIGN AND CONTENT OF THIS PLAN ARE PROPRIETARY AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION
FROM BOHLER ENGINEERING. ONLY APPROVED, SIGNED AND SEALED PLANS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

4 NORTHERN NEW JERSEY 4 REHOBOTH BEACH, DE

4 UPSTATE NEW YORK
4 NEW ENGLAND

4 BOSTON, MA
4 NEW YORK METRO

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN
4 NEW YORK, NY

THE FOLLOWING STATES REQUIRE NOTIFICATION BY
EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON PREPARING TO|
DISTURB THE EARTH'S SURFACE ANYWHERE IN THE STATE.

IN VIRGINIA, MARYLAND, THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, AND
DELAWARE CALL - 811
(WV 1-800-245-4848) (PA 1-800-242-1776) (DC 1-800-257-7777)
(VA 1-800-552-7001) (MD 1-800-257-7777) (DE 1-800-282-8555),

NOT APPROVED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT No.: NCR182039
DRAWN BY: ERB
CHECKED BY: WLB
DATE: 5/1/18
SCALE: 1"=30'
CAD |.D.: XBO

PROJECT: PROPO
SITE PLAN
DOCUMENTS

FOR

CLIENT

LOCATION OF SITE
8128 MARKET STREET
NEW HANOVER COUNTY
WILMINGTON, NC 28411

BOHLER

ENGINEERING NG, PLLC
NCBELS P-1132

4130 PARKLAKE AVENUE, SUITE 130
RALEIGH, NC 27612
Phone:  (919) 578-9000
Fax: (919) 703-2665

NC@BohlerEng.com

SHEET TITLE:

VARIANCE
REQUEST
CONCEPT

SHEET NUMBER:

CA-1




NEW HANOVER COUNTY
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

230 GOVERNMENT CENTER DRIVE, LUCIE HARRELL CONFERENCE ROOM #601
WILMINGTON, NORTH CAROLINA 28403

Raymond Bray, Chair  Henry “Hank” Adams, Vice Chair
Joe Miller, Board Member  Cameron Moore, Board Member ~ Mark Nabell, Board Member
Kristin Freeman, Alternate  Brett Keeler, Alternate  Richard Kern, Alternate

Wayne Clark, Planning & Land Use, Director — Sharon Huffman, Deputy County Attorney

ORDER TO GRANT/DENY A VARIANCE - Case ZBA-927

The Zoning Board of Adjustment for New Hanover County, having held a public hearing on May 22, 2018 to

consider application number ZBA-927, submitted by Trinity Express Development, LLC, applicant, on behalf

of Hasi Burns, property owner, a request for a variance to use the property located at 812 Market Street in a

manner not permissible under the literal terms of the ordinance and having heard all the evidence and

arguments presented at the hearing, makes the following FINDINGS OF FACT and draws the following

CONCLUSIONS:

1.

It is the Board’s conclusion that, if the applicant complies with the literal terms of the ordinance,
specifically the 25’ building setbacks required per Section 55.4-3 of the New Hanover County Zoning
Ordinance, that an unnecessary hardship would result/would not result. (It shall not be necessary
to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the
property.) This conclusion is based on the following FINDINGS OF FACT:

It is the Board’s conclusion that the hardship of which the applicant complains results/does not
result from unique circumstances related to the subject property, such as location, size, or
topography. (Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from
conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for
granting a variance.) This conclusion is based on the following FINDINGS OF FACT:




3. Itis the Board’s conclusion that the hardship did/did not result from actions taken by the applicant
or the property owner. (The act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist
that may justify the granting of a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship.) This
conclusion is based on the following FINDINGS OF FACT:

4. Itis the Board’s conclusion that, if granted, the variance will/will not be consistent with the spirit,
purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is
achieved. This conclusion is based on the following FINDINGS OF FACT:

THEREFORE, on the basis of all the foregoing, IT IS ORDERED that the application for a VARIANCE from New
Hanover County Zoning Ordinance to allow a __ ' variance from the 25’ building setbacks required per
Section 55.4-3 of the New Hanover County Zoning Ordinance be GRANTED/DENIED, subject to the following
conditions, if any:

ORDERED this 22" day of May, 2018.

Raymond Bray, Chairman

Attest:

Benjamin Andrea, Executive Secretary to the Board



	5.22.18 Agenda
	March Draft Minutes 2018
	ZBA-927 Staff Summary
	B14-P6
	ZBA-927 Vicinity Map
	ZBA-927 Aerial Map
	ZBA-927 Zoning Map
	ZBA-927 Application Package
	Application
	Variance Narrative
	NCR182039-CA1-180501
	Sheets and Views
	Concept



	ZBA-927 Order DRAFT

